413 S. Cook Street — Contributing
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At this location is a two-story gabled ell Colonial Revival and Eastlake-influenced dwelling built
ca. 1880. The house has a continuous brick foundation, a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an
interior brick chimney and an exterior of weatherboard siding. The main and south facades have
a ca. 1920, gable roof wraparound sun porch with one-over-one fixed windows, a frame skirt
wall and a single-light and three-wood panel door with a single-light enclosed transom above
which is a projecting gable roof. The main entrance has an original, single-light and three-wood
panel door. A secondary entrance on this facade has an original, wood panel door with a
single-light transom. Windows are original one-over-one double hung wood sash with original,
pedimented wood cornices and wood surrounds. On the north fagade is a decorative diamond
light window. In the gables are rectangular attic vents with pedimented wood cornices. On the
south facade is a one-story, pent roof bay window with five, one-over-one double hung wood

sash windows. The bay has fluted pilasters between the windows, a floral inscribed paneled
cornice and an inset wood panel base.

To the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1925, three-bay,
rock-faced concrete block garage with a hipped
roof, one-over-one double hung wood sash windows
and two, gable roof dormers with a single-light
window opening and s and original hinged glass
and wood paneled garage doors. Contributing




